NEW LONDON, CT

Community Recreation Center

B e =7 AE RFP Questions & Responses
Bid Solicitation: 2021-14

0 Questio espo

Questions Received by Email
o1 Confirmed.
Please confirm that the architect must have three clients complete the Past Performance
Evaluation Form and send them direclly to New London. The subconsultants who need to 5/24/2021
provide two completed forms include MEP and Civil engineers.
b Please confirm that; A. local business enterprise — there is no official certification; the Yes. Ulilize the same form for S/L/MMWBE certifications
consultant completes the S/L/MBE Affidavit B. minority, women, or veteran owned 5/24/2021
business enterprises can be certified outside of CT and the consultant completes the
SIL/MBE Affidavit
003 Itis confirmed that this is a New London requirement. No
Guaranty or Surety, Point 11. This requirement usually applies to contractors only. Please writlen confirmation is required from AE firms that will not be
confirm that the architect is to meet the requirements for bid bonds, performance bonds, submitling a proposal
and labor and malerial bonds. A. If the architectural firm cannot meet this requirement, are . d 52412021
they still encouraged to submit a proposal, or would you like to be notified in writing that
the firm will not propose on this project?
o8 We noticed that the RFP states that the City will engage a structural engineer directly. Will | The Scope of Work will be attached lo this addendum and the 512021
the RFP for the structural engineering scope also be publicly issued? full proposal will be shared with the selected AE firm. 92
Lk Does the one original copy need to have the technical and fee proposals separately A hard copy and soft copy of the technical and fee proposals is E17101
bound? Or are these only to be separated on the USB copy? required in lwo separate envelopes. T
e Since you have already contracted with a structural engineer please confirm that we do Confirmed.
NOT need to include their information within our submission (their resumes, qualifications, 5/2812021
Past Performance forms efc.).
007 Confirmed.
You've listed Structural Engineer on your “Offer Letter”. Please confirm that since you
have contracted directly with a structural engineer we do NOT need to include their fees 5/28/2021
and/or hourly rates within our Design Fee or Construction Administration fee.
08 Confirmed that this is a New London requirement.
Please confirm the requirement for Bid, performance and labor and material bonds as
identified in item #11 of the City of New London Standard [nvitation for Bids(IFB) and 512812021
Contract Terms and Conditions. This is not usually required for professional services.
003 Does every sub-consultant need to fill out Form F2 (Non-Collusion Affidavit)? Yes. 5/28/2021
010 The City will require the Professional Liability Insurance remain
Addendum #2 has raised the required limits of the Professional Liability insurance as is, but is willing lo evaluale this requrement on a case by
requirements and per the same document, all sub-contractors are required to carry the  [case basis.
same minimum limits. With the desire to include small, local, minority and women owned 5/28/2021
businesses, it may be difficult and/or costly lo have each and every one carry the limits
required. Is there any opportunily to negotiate the insurance requirements?




o011

The last paragraph of Section #22 of the Standard IFB and Contract Terms and
Conditions notes that the contractor shall name the City of New London and an additional
insured on all policies except Workers Compensation. Please nofe that it is not possible to
name the City as an additional insured on Professional Liability policies. Please advise.

Some carriers do allow for this and some do nol. The City is
willing to waive this requirement.

5/28/2021

012

Bid Item 11 - Your IFB requesls Bid, Performance and Labor and Material Bonds. As
design professionals, we have not provided these bonds an any project in which we have
heen involved. We asked our insurance company if they were even available, and they
indicated “possibly” at a very large cost. This requirement is typically required of a
conlractor providing labor and materials to construct an item that will be used by the
client. For Design Professionals, the suitability of our work is insured through Professional
Liability Insurance. We request that this section be revised accordingly.

After further discussion with our Risk Management firm, the
Cily is willing to waive these bonding requirements.

52812021

013

Bid Items 16 and 17 — Similar to ltem 11, this requirement is typically required of a
conlractor providing significant labor at the site. For instance, | do not believe that our
employee base is categorized in the State's licensed trades or prevailing wages. Fora
design project of this scale, and the numerous varied consultants, we do not anticipate
hiring more local staff to complete the work. We understand that these are good faith
efforts and not a fixed requirement, but want to indicate the issue for the design phase of
the work.

The City understands this. These are requirements of "public
prevailing wage projecls”. This is not a prevailing wage project,
but is included in our general terms and conditions.

5/28/2021

014

Bid Item 22 - You are requesting Products or Completed Operations Insurance. This is
not a typical calegory | have seen required of design professionals. We do carry General
Liability Insurance — will this qualify?

Products and Completed Operations is typically part of the
General Liability Policy. General Liabilily insurance will suffice.

5/28/2021

015

Form of Contract — Your proposed Contract (which is an Owner Contractor Agreement)
does not include the customary language guiding he relationship between Owner and
Architect when a Construction Manager at Risk is utilized. Would you consider utilizing
AlA B133-2019 with your modifications? This document is designed to be compatible with
the CMAR Agreement as well as the Conditions of Construction that is utilized by
architects, owners and contractors so all clauses are properly coordinaled and eliminates
significant confusion.

The City is currently discussing this and will issue a separate
addendum to address when decided.

5/28/2021

016

Schedule - Your schedule indicates only 20 working days to complete the 90% CD Permit
Documents, and then 50 working days to complete the last 10%. And that the 80% setis
to be used as the GMP documents. We strongly recommend lhat you revise providing 50
working days for the 90% set.

We will lake this into consideralion. All deliverable dales and
durations will be finalized with the awarded AE team.

5/28/2021

017

Low Voltage systems (Tel/Data/AV and Security) — Can you define if we are responsible
for the infrastructure backbone (conduits, boxes, racks, wiring) only or are we to also
specify the active components? Additionally, who will be responsible for
procurement?

AE Team will be responsible for specifying active components,
CMAR will be responsible for procurement.

5/28/2021

018

Fees — Do you want us to include the fees for Bidding in the Construction Documents
Phase or the Construction Administration Phase?

Construction Administration

5/28/2021

|?119

Virtual vs in-person Meetings — Are we able lo propose when virtual or in-person meelings
are suitable?

Yes

5/28/2021




020

How are Reimbursables such as Long Distance Travel and sustenance, and Owner's

Fees should be inclusive of these costs.

Will you be sharing hazmat report information for the brownfield site?

have been shared via addendum.

printing handled? Also for LEED regislration costs? bR
= Will the construction manager be responsible for updating the BIM model to incorporale Yes
“As Builts" and will they also be responsible for inputling all relevant information for 512812021
installed products (manufacturer, model number, cut sheets, etc.) info the BIM model so
that the BIM model can be used for facility management?
- What components are contemplated for the remaining porlions of the site to be included in|Flease see altached list of exterior program elements I
the master plan?
023 i icipate affic o | i ired a
Is it anicipated that lraffic consulting will be required? 1E L8 AnMEaRS R S AT conmyliENT AT e-adaaiiias 5/28/2021
part of the AE team.
024 Confirm that IDC Building will remain and be occupied? Confirmed 5/28/2021
02 Page 16/46 of RFP Section B.12 — please explain what is driving the Substantial Thal is the larget substantial completion date established by
! 5/28/2021
Completion dale of Sept 26, 2023 New London.
028 Wil this project be driven entirely by NL Econ Development office? Will there be a formal [ There will be a building commiltee and lask force.
o ; 5/28/2021
building committee?
el Will you distribute slide show from pre-proposal zoom mtg? Yes. Altached 5/28/2021
028 Is the Attendee list available? Yes. Altached 5/28/2021
b Does Execulive Summary serve as Cover Letter? Yes 5/28/2021
030 Do you want two (2) electronic copies on one (1) flash drive of both 1. Technical Proposal |A hard copy and soft copy of the technical and fee proposals is
and 2. Fee Proposal or one (1) flash drive with the Technical Proposal and one (1) [required in two separale envelopes. 5/28/2021
flash drive with the Fee Proposal?
il . ) - i Please submit direcily to Josh Montague
There is confusion about whether sub-consultants are submitting their Past Performance
Evaluations forms directly to Joshua Montague (as indicated on the form) or t for inclusion
in our proposal (as indicaled in paragraph C on page 21 of the RFP). We were planning to 5/28/2021
include the forms in our proposal but some consultants are submitting them directly. Can
you please provide guidance?
B Can you please share the name of the structural engineer who has been retained for this |Not at lhis lime
project?
033 No, the documents will need to be nolarized and mailed.
Do subconsultanis need to have Attachment F2 Non-Collusion Affidavit Subcontractor
signed by a notary and physically mailed to the prime to include in the original copy? We §127/2021
are still 100% work from home, and this would be difficult to achieve within these
circumstances. Would you consider having these forms need to be notarized upon award?
A Does the one original copy need to have the technical and fee proposals separately A hard copy and soft copy of the technical and fee proposals is
hound? Or are these only to be separated on the USB copy? required in two separate envelopes.
e . i ) ) ] ) The structural engineer will not design the pool shell. That will
It was stated in .lhe megimg thata slructura! engmeef will be engaged with thg City and. be the responsibility of the aquatics consultant.
work on the project. Will this structural engineer design the pool shell? Or, will the design 512612021
of the pool shell will be the responsibility of the aquatic engineer.
036 All previously completed environmental/hazmat documents

Questions from Pre-Proposal Conference held on 5/21




037 The pool that is currenlly in the program is indoor, but outdoor
Are pools intended lo be all indoor or is there a desire for indoor and outdoor? water feature could be included in masler planning 512112021
038 The e S af el e
Flood plain- s it assumed the building will be elevated? r;hq(’:;gj Soiftempkits & andiysis of site Avark pisin as 5/21/2021
el o Bmal. Local ant Minority Guned S et Peiciation: B s There are definitions included in the RFP and an affidavit form
B e L to certify they are local. There are different preference points 5/21/2021
certification for local, or is that just based on where the firm has an office? AT
for lacality ranges.
0 Has there been any discussion of how New London can to use federal stimulus money  |City council already approved $30M regardless of addilional
. ; i ; 5/21/2021
toward programs geared toward the Community Center? funding thal may be added for the project
kel We are evalualing based on qualifications. Initially will be
Can you pleas.e clarify selecion process? You say you will select lowest fee of highest qualification criteria being met and then second the proposal 5/21/2021
ranked...what is your process? ; : ;
will be reviewed on price.
042 Will the Gity be carrying any of the cost of the LEED certification process (ie, Commissioning agent will be a separate conlract held by the 52112021
commissioning agent) or is it all under design team's scope? cily
043 This should be included in the RFP submission. We do have a
Will NL engage Geolech direclly? number of previously completed environmental reports. Those 52112021
will be shared via addendum.
04 " - . ; " ith a There is an emphasis on youth programs, but the CRC needs
FE YOU @AVERCIING, o cauirniiey ol cs all aues orw) alosison oo AReNp: | e b accommodating to all generalions for many generations. 5/21/2021

over another?




